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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 4:28 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz; Admin A
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SMA2228M (Ours) & SME8608P (Your Insured) 

DOA: 06/12/2022.

Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Dear Paulo, 
 
Appointment confirmed. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 4:10 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SMA2228M (Ours) & SME8608P (Your Insured) DOA: 06/12/2022. 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Gerald, 
 
Noted with thanks 
 
Paulo 
Service Consultant 
Bodyshop & Paint  
  

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103 
M (65) 98270463  
www.wearnesauto.com      juan.paulo@wearnes.com 
  

  
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:42 am 
To: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SMA2228M (Ours) & SME8608P (Your Insured) DOA: 06/12/2022. 
Importance: High 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:40 am 

To: juan.paulo@wearn.com 

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
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Paulo, 
 
Our insured has not lodged the report and we are unable to comment on liability. 
 
In the meantime, we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey. 
 
For liability clearance ,please liaise with them. 
 
 
Aside to LKK – Attn : Meng Yan, 
 
                                 FYNA. 
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

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:14 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement involving vehicle SMA2228M (Ours) & SME8608P (Your Insured) DOA: 06/12/2022. 

Importance: High 
 
Dear officer-in-charge, 
 
For claim registration. 
 
Please arrange our client's vehicle for a pre-repair survey on 14 December Wednesday. 
 
Customer will come 11am at 45 Leng Kee JLR (waiting) 
 
Besides, kindly check if your insured lodge their accident report & check the liability on the said incident. 
 
PASSWORD: SMA2228M1824H 
 
Kindly revert to us as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you 
 
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
 


